DHIRAJ & DHEERAJ
CHARTERED /—\CCOUNTANTS INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Edel Land Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Edel Land Limited (the “Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year than ended and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information ({together hereinafter referred to as “Special Purpose Financial Statements”). These Special Purpose Financial
Statements are prepared for the purpose of preparation of consolidated financial statements of Edelweiss Financial Service
Uimited Reporting (Ultimate Holding Company} under Ind-AS for the year ended March 31, 2019,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Special
Purpose Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and §air view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash fiows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date and the basis of accounting described in Note 1 to the
accompanying Special Purpose Financial Statements.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Company in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accardance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Special Purpose Financiat Statements.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Special Purpose Financial Statements of
the Company

The Company's management is responsible for the preparation of these Special Purpose Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 1 to the accompanying
Special Purpose Financial Statements. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Company for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Company that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

in preparing the Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Company, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Management of the Company and those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Company

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Financial Statemnents of the
Company as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes QuyBEHRIGI: easonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordqﬂé_\&ii éfﬁinx‘bﬁ ays detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error an :% Setnsidere ate Yal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
econorié d?éicms of users al; 3or\ the basis of these Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Company.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

« identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Company,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 2 material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal controi relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control,

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Special Purpose
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all refationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other matters - restriction of use

The Company has prepared a separate set of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 which is prepared
in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS} prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
together with the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, on which we issued a separate
auditor's report to the members of the Company dated May 10, 2019.

The comparative Ind-AS financial information of the Company for the year ended March 33, 2018 and the transition
date opening balance sheet as at April 01, 2017 inciuded in these Ind-AS Special Purpose Financial Statements, are
based on the previously issued financial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 have been audited by us and have expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial
statements vide report dated April 30, 2018 and May 9, 2017 for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017
respectively, as adjusted for the differences due to changes in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on
transition to the Ind-AS, which have been audited by us.

This report is issued at the request of the Company and is intended solely for the information and use of the Edel Land
Limited for its reporting of Special Purpose Financial Statements for Consolidated audited financial results for the year
ended March 31, 2019 of Edelweiss Financial Service Lisited {'Ultimate Parent Company'}, and is not intended to be
and should not be used for any other purpose or by anyone other than the specified parties without our prior written
consent.

For Dhiraj & Dheeraj
Chartered Accountanis
Firm's Registration Number: 102454W

/E? X
Piybsh Patni

Pariner
Membership Number: 143869

Place: Mumbai
Pate: May 10“1, 2019
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees)

L

L1

1.2

1.3

1.4

Significant accounting policies

Background

Edel Land Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on 08 October 2008 as a public limited
company.

The company is a subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Company’s financial statements has been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) and the other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)
and rules thereunder.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2018, the Company prepared its financial
statemnents in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or
previous GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2019 are the first financial
statements of the Company prepared under Ind AS. Refer to note 1.16 for information on how the
Company adopted Ind AS.

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, and other financial assets held for
trading, which have been measured at fair value. The Company’s financial statements are presented in
Indian Rupees (INR).

Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division III of the
Schedule HI to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12
months after the reporting date (current} and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non-—
current) is presented in Note 48.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make certain estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported revenue and expense during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from the estimates.

1.5 Revenue recognition

Fee income including advisory fees for services rendered in connection with dealing in securities or
investment products is accounted over the period as the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits, as the services are rendered.

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss when the Company’s right to receive payment of the
dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow

to the entity, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. f,»;f;ff'--"”"‘
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

1.6 Financial Instruments

Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially recognised on
the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. This includes regular way trades; purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the
market place. The Company recognises borrowings when funds reach the Company.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Classification of financial instruments

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets
and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

*  Amortised cost

*  Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCI)

*  Fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL]

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised cost:

»  the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows; and

*  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition):

* the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

* the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. By default, all
other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.

Ameortized cost and Effective interest rate method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fg_gs
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)
effective interest rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected
credit losses, to the amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for
any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised
cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Financial assets held for trading

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased or issued
primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of financial
instruments that are managed together, for which there evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit
is taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities are recorded and measured in the balance sheet at fair
value. .

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets in this category are those that are not held for trading and have been either designated
by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be measured at fair value under
Ind AS 109.

Disclosure requirement of Ind AS 107-Financial Instruments: Disclosure

Investment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments (other than subsidiaries) at fair value
through profit or loss, unless the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic
equity investments to be measured at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity
under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. Such classification is
determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Investments in subsidiaries are carried at amortised
cost.

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial guarantees,
and derivative financial liabilities.

Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at
amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue
funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

Financial Habilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company entity are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deductg:@meeﬂy:@\equity.
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)
The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from
the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business
line.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:

* The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or
* The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset
The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability
to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability
unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the
consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment
loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically
observed default rates over the expected life of the receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking
estimates.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business
model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of
financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment
includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is
evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how
these are managed.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. When the fair values of
{inancial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active
markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation
models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but. W}?\\

is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values. Judgements and estgp" tes-triclude? -
considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk (Bot
counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility. r! 5
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)
Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The
Company uses vaiuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to show how fair values have been derived,
financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised
below:

* Level 1 financial instruments —Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted
quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access
to at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there are sufficient
trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and
when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date.

* Level 2 financial instruments—Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are
significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the
entire period of the instrument’s life,

* Level 3 financial instruments ~Those that include one or more unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques including the
adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its
financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates
the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to
reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at cach reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis
and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.

1.7 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year.

. . . . o
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential
equity shares.

1.8 Retirement and other employee benefit

Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Company coniributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which is a
defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognised
in the statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of
the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by cstimating the amount of future benefit that the employees
have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is discounted to
determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted. The present value
of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on independent actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method. Benefits in respect of gratuity are funded with an Insurance
company approved by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA).

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI
in the period in which they occur.

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual
leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the charge in the
statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting accumulated leave
entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave
benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.

1.9  Property, plant and equipment

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life
are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as
changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above. Repairs and
maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is provided on a
written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put to use whichever is
earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)
As per the requirement of Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the
useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the Schedule II
for calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Nature of assets Useful Life
Building (other than Factory Building) 60 years
Plant and Machinery 15 years
Furniture and fittings 10 years
Vessel 13 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Computers and data processing units - Servers and networks 6 years
Computers and data processing units - End user devices, such as 3 years
desktops, laptops, etc.

Intangible fixed assets
Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any.

Intangibles such as software are amortised over a period of 3 years based on its estimated useful life.
For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
intangible assets recognised as of 1 April 2017 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Investent property:

Properties, including those under construction, held to eam rentals and/or capital appreciation are
classified as investment property and are measured and reported at cost, including transaction costs.

Depreciation is recognised using straight line method so as to write off the cost of the investment
property less their residual values over their useful lives specified in Schedule II to the Companies
Act, 2013 or in the case of assets where the useful life was determined by technical evaluation, over
the useful life so determined. Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect the
expected pattern of consumption of the future benefits embodied in the investment property. The
estimated useful life and residual values are also reviewed at each financial year end and the effect of
any change in the estimates of useful life/residual value is accounted on prospective bass.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of property is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the same period,

Impairment of non-financial assets
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees)
the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is
reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost,

1.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

L.11 Provisions and Contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is
the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occuirence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation where the probability of outflow is considered to be
remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed. Given
the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the Company
takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical
evidence from similar incidents.

1.12 Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax (net).

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit
before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

* has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and

» Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax labilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

* Entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liapilﬂies;@d\

» Deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to the income taxes levi d?_lé; ﬁéfspaﬁré‘\:\
taxation authority. 0 NN

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carryforward of unused tax s aﬁd;,;}mused‘

tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available agg?st wHi’_’gl;} th/)
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Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary difference,
unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temporary
differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible temporary difference
or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax
asset is recognised to the extent it is probable that:

* the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible

temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back: or

* tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.
‘The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the lability is seftled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit

MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the asset can be realized in
future. MAT credit assets are reviewed as at the balance sheet date and written down or written up to
reflect the amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

1.13 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments’,

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,

and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about

these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the

carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following

judgments’, which have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of

assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

(a) Actuarial assumptions used in calculation of defined benefit plans

(b) Assumptions used in estimating the useful lives of tangible assets reported under property, plant
and equipment.

1.14 First-time adoption — mandatory exceptions, optional exemptions

Overall principle

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of 1 April 2017 (the
transition date) by recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by-hghAS:™
not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by, ;’r/é’c},assi’fy"in F o

o

items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applyg!g}?nd,gﬁs in

s,

L
measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this principle is subjedt £ the écf[}g)liﬂ 2 ‘}

exception and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as detailed belo! ‘r:}:,\ 7 A /
o f

.. . P \’go\mw"gtl ’
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)
The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial
liabilities prospectively for transactions occurting on or after 1 April 2017 (the transition date).

Impairment of financial assets

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables and lease receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require
the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company
uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables.
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of
the receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates.

Accounting estimates

The Company’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the transition date are consistent with
estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect
any difference in accounting policies). The same applies to the comparative period presented.

Past business combinations
The Company has elected not to apply Ind AS 103 Business Combinations refrospectively to past
business combinations that occurred before the transition date of 1 April 2017.

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its plant and equipment,
investment property, and intangible assets recognised as of 1 April 2017 (transition date) measured as
per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Y%/

S
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Edel Land Limited

Balanee Sheet

(Currency : Indian rupees)

ASSETS

Financial assets

(a) Cash and cash equivalents

(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
(e) Derivative financial instruments

(d) Trade receivables

() Stock in trade

{f} Loans

(g) Investments

(h) Other financial assets

Non-financial assets

(a) Current tax assets (net)

(b} Investment property

(c) Praperty, Plant and Equipment
(d) Other Intangible asscts

{e) Other non- financial assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Financial liabilitics
(a) Derivative financial instruments
{b) Payables
{I) Trade payables

(i) total autstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enlerprises
(ii) total cutstanding dues of creditors othier than micro enterpeises and small

enterprises

{c} Borrowings (other than debt securities)
(<) Subordinated Liabilities

{e) Other financial liabilities

Non-financial liabilities

(a) Cument tax liabilitics (net)
(b} Provisions

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
{d) Other non-financial Habilities

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Lquity

{a) Equity share capita

{b) Cther equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

This is the Balance Sheet referred 10 in our report of even date

For Dhiraj & Dheeraj
Chartered Accountants
Firms' Registration No. 102454W

(??QL
Piyush Patni
Partner

Membership No: 143869

Mumbai May 10, 2019

Note

MO0 -1 O B o R

11
12
12
13

14
s
16
17

18
19
20
a

22
23

As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
2,311,769 11,506,381 7,024,801
065,942 61,055 54,242

- 1,289,213 -
46,566,112 60,666,452 2,262,302

- 567,454 -
- - 7,730,866
- 2,291 -
42,848,001 280,149,576 109,817
91,792,724 354,242 422 17,182,028
3,963,655 11,867,491 509,690
257,050,781 228,349,681 228,349,681
172,327,078 184,589,436 194,229,296
512,804 1,815,588 5,003,303
8,715,565 4,788,180 10,666,238
442,569,883 431,410,376 438,758,208
534,362,607 785,652,798 455,940,236

- 5,361,979 -
22,695,448 50,759,468 15,005,847
612,782,027 534,187,736 127,653,508
- - 92,788,183
5,427,497 5,597,334 7,841,785
640,904,972 595,906,517 243,289,323
- - 97,248
710,639 14,879 9,032,622
3,237,468 5,248,688 4,448,739
21,266,406 23,785,575 16,246,086
25,214,513 25,049,142 29,824,695
183,885,000 183,885,000 1,350,000
(315,641,878) (23,187,861) 181,476,218
(131,756,878) 160,697,139 182,826,218
534,362,607 785,652,798 455,940,236

Deepak Puligadda
Executive Director
DIN: 06459046

—

Manaoj Thapliyal
Chief Financial officer

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors

Sanjeev Ristogi

DIN: 00254303
Aran N hawen
=

Aman Nifhawan
Company Secretary




Edel Land Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
(Currency : Indian rupees)

Note
Revenue from operations
Interest income 24
Dividend income 25
Fee and commission income . 26
Net gain on fair value changes (including Treasury income) 27
Other operating revenue 28
Total Revenue from operations
Other income 29
Total Revenue
Expenses
Finance costs 30
Net loss on fair value changes 27
Employee benefits expense 31
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 12
Other expenscs . 32

Total expenses
Loss before tax

Tax expenses;

Current tax (including short provision for carlier year
Rs.5,602,934; (previous year Nil)} .

Deferred tax

Loss for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement (gain) / loss on defined benefit plans (OCI)
Less: Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss

Total

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Earnings per equity share (Face valuc of Rs. 10 cach):
(1} Basic
(2) Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial
statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For Dhiraj & Dheeraj
Chartered Accountants
Firms' Registration No. 102454W

Pi S

yush Patni oy
Partner tlf i .
Membership No: 143869 1192 Bl

Mumbai May 10, 2019

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 31 March 2018

6,693,189 7,211,237
131,578 181,055

- 16,684,932

- 101,926,828
38,731,878 33,871,649

45,556,645 159,875,701
624,078 852,809
46,180,723 160,728 510
53,223,303 51,713,303

168,297,377 -
5,989,238 5,999,341
15,860,902 13,938,423
91,649,199 90,324,527
335,020,019 161,975,594
(288,839,296) (1,247,084)
5,602,934 -

(2,005,242) 800,642
(292,436,988) (2,047,726)
(23,000} (2,000)
(5,980) (692)
(17,020) (1,308)
(17,020} (1,308)
(292,454,008) (2,049,034)
(15.90) 0.17)
(15.90) 0.17)

72’*/\:—47
Deepak Puligadda

Executive Director
DIN: 06459046

anoj Thapliyal
hief Financial officer

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sanjeev Rastogi
Director
DiN: 00254303

Aman ‘hl,‘_'hqwar}

Aman Nijhawan
Company Secretary



Edel Land Limited

Cash Flow Statement

(Currency:Indian rupces)

A Cush flow from operating activities

Profit/{(loss) before tax

Adjustments for

Depreciation and amortisation

Provision for compensated absences

Share of loss /(profit) from parinership firm
Provision for gratuity

Fair Valuation of stock in trade

Interest expense on subordinated labilitics
Interest expense

{Profit) / Loss on sale of of fixed asscts

Operating cash flow before working capital changes
Add / (Less): Adjustments for working capital changes
Decreasef(Increase) in trade and other receivables
Decrease/(kncrease) in stock in trade

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Financial Assets

Decrease/{Increase) in derivative financial instruments

Increase in fixed deposit and accrued interest thercon
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non Financial Assels

Increase / {Decrease) in Trade Payoables

Increase / (Decreasc) in other non financial liabilities and provisions

Inerease / {Decrease) in Other Financial Linbi-lily (including derivative financial instruments)
Cash uged in operations
Income taxes paid
Net eash generated from / (used in) operating activities -A
B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed asscls and Intangible Assets
Purchase of Investment praperty

Sale of lixed assets
Contribution in partnership firm through current account

Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities - B

C  Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of Share capital (including Securities Premium)
Borrowings other than Debt Securities (refer note 2}
Interest paid
Repayment of Subordinate linbilities

Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities - C

Net increase / (Decrease) in eash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

For the year ended
March 31 2018

(288,839,296) (1,247,084)
15,860,002 13,938,423
125,079 (11,9086)
2,672 (2,280)
547,681 4,000
15,496 (15,496)
- 10,629,850
53,067,266 41,076,945
18,093 47
(219,202,107) 64,372,405
14,100,340 (58,404,150)
551,958 (551,958}
237,300,675 (272,308,893)
1,289,213 (1,289,213)
(4,887) (6,813)
(3,927,384) 5,878,057
(28,064,020) 35,753,622
(2,519,168) (1,472,348)
(5,531,816) 3,119,445
{6,007,196) (224,909,847}
2,300,892 (11,455,045)
(3,706,304) (236,364,891)
(2,328,923) (1,111,565)
(28,701,100) -
15,071 764
(381) (16
(31,015,333) (1,110,812)
- 1,500,000
72,368,838 407,556,194
(46,841,813) (42,098,911)
- (125,000,000)
25,527,025 241,957,283
9,194,612) 4,481,580




Edel Land Limited

Cash Flow Statement

(Currency:Indian rupcees)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31 2018
Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning.of the year 11,506,381 5,237,864
Adjustment on account of merger - 1,786,937
Total Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year 11,506,381 7,024,801
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year 2,311,769 11,506,381
Notes:
I Cash and cash equivalent includes the following
Cash on hand 180 [7,466
Balances with banks .
- in current accounts 2,311,589 11,488915
2,311,769 11,506,381
2 Net figures have been reported o account of volume of transactions,
As per our report of even date attached,
For Dhiraj & Dheeraj For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chariered Accountants
Firms' Registration No. 102454W
{K 7 e
Piyush Patni Deepak Puligadda Sanjeev Rastogi
Partner Executive Director Director
Membership No: 143869 DIN: 06459046 DIN: 00254303
v Aman Nirhewan
.
Manoj Thapliyal Aman Nijhawan
Chief Financial afficer Company Secretary

Mumbzi May 10, 2019




Edel Land Limited

Noles to financial statemenis

{Currency:Indian nupees)
Cash Flow Disclosure

Change in Liabilities arising from financing acitivies

Changes in Fair

Particulars As at April 01, 2018 Cash Flows value Others* As at March 31,2019
Share capital (including Securities Premiutn) 183,885,000 - - - 183,885,000
Baorrowings other than Debi Sccurities 534,187.736 72,368.838 - 6,225,453 612,782,027
Suboerdinated Liabilities - - - - -
718,072,736 72,368,338 - 6,225,453 796,667,027
. . Changes in Fair
Particulars . As at April §1, 2017 Cash Flows value Others* As at March 31, 2018
Share capital (including Securitics Premium) 1,350,000 1,500,000 - 182,035,000 183,885,000
Borrowiags other than Debt Securities 127,653,508 407,556,194 - (1,021.%66) 534,187,736
Subordinated Liabilitics 92,788,183 125,000,000y - 32,211,817 -
221,791,691 284,056,194 - 212,224 851 718,072,736

*Ineludes the effect of interest acerued but not paid on borrowing, amortisation of processing fees, share pending allotment en account of merger efc,




Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency:Indian rupees)
Statement of changes in Equity

A. Equity Share Capital

For the year cnded March 31, 2019

For the ycar eaded Marcl 31, 2818

Outstanding as on

Issued during the

Outstanding as on

Questanding as on

Issued during the

OQutstanding as on

April 1,2018 period March 31,2019 April £, 2017 period March 31, 2018
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 183,885,000 - 183,885,000 1,350,000 182,535,000 183,885.000
(Equity shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid-up)
B, Other Equicy
Share pending .
allotment on Retained Earnings Total z'ttmbutah]e
. to equity holders
account of merper
Balance as at Ist April 2017 181,035,000 441,218 181,476,218
Profit for the pedod - (2,047,726} {2.047,726)
Ind AS adjustments (181,035,000} 1,922 (181.633,078)
Transaction with shareholders in capacity as such (21,581,967) (21,581,967)
Other Comprehensive Income - (1,308) {1,308)
Balance as at March 31,2018 - {23,187.861) (23,187.861)
Profit for the period - (292,436,988) (292,436,988)
Other Comprehensive Income - (17,020} {17,020}
- (315,641,878} (315,641,878)
Balance as at March 31, 2019 - (315,641.878) (315,641.878)

* Refer note no 42

For Dhiraj & Dheeraj
Chartered Accountants
Firms' Registration No. 102454W

Piyush Patni
Partner
Membership No: 143869

Mumbai May 10, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors

]

Dccpak Puligadda
Executive Director

Sanjeev Rastogi

Director

DiN: 00254303

Amyn N, l’)(,ud an
Aman Nl_]lnwan
Company Secretary




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the finarcial statements (Continned)
(Currency : Indian rupees)
2 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with banks
- in ¢urrent accounts
3 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Long term bank deposils with banks:

- Long term bank deposits with banks
- Accrued interest on fixed deposits

3.A  Encumbrances on fixed deposits held by the Company:

The Collector of Raigad, Alibagh state excisc department for license

As at As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
180 17,466 217,565
2,311,589 11,488,915 6,807,236
2,311,769 11,506,381 7,024,801
50,000 50,000 50,000
15,942 11,055 4,242

65,942 61,055 54,242

As at Asat Asat

March 31,2019 March 31,2018 April 01, 2017
50,000 50,000 50,000




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Centinsied)
(Currency : Indian rupees)

4. Derivative financial instruments

The table below shows the fair values of derivative (inancial instruments recorded as assets or liabilities together with their notional amounts.

3% March 2019

Derivative Financial Instruments

Notional | Fairvalue of asset Notiomal Fair value of Jiability
Particulars Unit Notional amount {INR} Unit _ | _National amount o {iNR)
Derivative Financial Instruments - - - -
. e R e e _M\March208 e
- - Notuona_l Fair value of asset  |-———- No tjonai; ool Fair value of liability
Particulars Unit Notional amount Unit Notioralamount | o
{i) Currency derivatives e )
) Number of Number of e
-Currency Futures currency units - - |currency units 400,000 42,105
Number Df o T
-Options purchased currency units 7,000,000 630,000 L - -
Jheg i N b of
-Options sold {written) _— - |currencyunits | - 19,000000| 3,288,750
Less: amounts offset {refer Note in
offsetting disclosure) R n {42,105)|
Sub total {i} 7,000,000 630,000 | o 19,400,000 3,288,750 |
{if} Index linked derivatives o
-Options purchased Index Units 8,250 659,213 i - o
-Options sold {written) - - index Units ) ) 23,1:75n ‘m
Subtotal(ii) 8,250 659,213 - Cnars|
Total Derivative Financial Instruments | o ]i008,250 | 1,289,213 19,423,175
1April 2017 (ie.31March2017)
- — Nntmna.i Fair value of asset Q'E-I:- - Fair value of liability
Particulars Unit Notional amount Notional amount ) o

4a Dffsetting

financial liabilities subject to offsetling,neeting arrangements

At 31 March 2018

Offsetting recognised in ha!;;lcensl{;et

Particulars

Gross liabilitises
before offset

Totai liabilities

Amount offset*

Recognised in the
balance sheet

Derivative financial assets

5,404,084

e 42’

105

5,361,979

* As at the reporting date 31-Mazr-2018, the amount of cash margin received that has been offset against the LrOss derivative assets is R-s-.42,-1-b5.




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

5 Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good

As at As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
40,566,112 60,666,452 2,262,302
46,566,112 60,666,452 2,262,302.02




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency:Indian rupees)

6  Stock in Trade:

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 201§ As at Apdl 01, 2017
Tace Value Quantity Amount Face Value Quantity Amount Face Value Quantity Amount
Equity (qouted)
Carried at fair valued through profit & loss account
Eicher Motors Limited - 10 20 567,454 -
Total Equity 567.454




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Comtinyed)

{Currency:Indian rupees)

7 Loans (at Amortised cost)

Term Loans;

Loan and advance to related parly
Loans to employees

As at As at

March 31, 2019 Mareh 31, 2018

As at
April 01, 2017

7,727,906
2,960.00

7,730,866

/”“”%
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency:Indian rupees)
Asat As at As at
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018  April 01, 2017
7a Loans (at Amortised cost)
Term Loans;

Corporate Credit - - 7,727,906
Retail Credit - - 2,960
Total Gross - - 7,730,866

Less: Impairment loss allowance - - -

Total (Net) - - 7,730,866

Collateral :

Secured by :

Tangible assets (Property including land & building) - - -
Inventories, fixed deposits & other marketable securitie - - -
Unsecured - - 7,730,866

Total Gross - - 7,730,866

Less: Impairment loss allowance - - -

Total (Net) - - 7,730,866

Loans in India
Public sector - - -
Others - - 1,730,866

Total Gross - - 7,730,866

Less: Impairment loss allowance - - -

Total (Net) - - 7,730,866




Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements

(Currency:Indian rupees)

7b Credit Quality of Assets

a Credit Quality of Assets

As at Mareh 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Stage Stape H _ Stapelil Total Stage 1 Stage I Stage 1}l Total Stage | Stage I Stage II{ Totad
Performing
Standard prade - - - - - - - - 7,730,866 - - 7,730,866
- - - - - - - - 7.730.866 - - 7.730.866 |

b Reconciliation of changes in pross carrying / nominal amount and allowances for loans and advances
The following disclesure provides a recenciliation by stape of the

Compary's gross carrying amount and aflowances for loans and advanci
The net remeasurement of ECL arising from stage transfers repres

s 10 Corporates and Retail customers The transfers of fi
ents the increase or decrease due to these transfers,

inzncial assets represents the impact of stage transfers upon the gross carrying amount and associated allowance for ECL.

The *Net new and further lending/repayments’ represent the gross carmying amount and associated allowance ECL impact from volume movements within the Company’s lending porfolio.

for the Year Ended March 31, 2019

Non Credit Impajred Credit Impaived Total
Stape I Stage I1 Stage IH
Gross Carrying Allowznece Gross carrying Allowance Gross carrying Allowance Gross carrying Allowance
Ampunt for ECL Amount for ECL Amount for ECL. Amount for ECL
Opening Batance . - - - - - - -
Closing Balance “ - - - - . - .
for the Year Ended March 31, 2018
Non Credit Impaired Credit Impaired Total
Stage 1 Stagell Stage I11 e
Gross Carrying Allowance Gross carrying Allowance Gross carrying Allowance Gross carrying Allawanee o ,ﬂ/
Amoung foy ECL. Amount for ECL Anmount for ECL Amauit for ECL & /
AN
Opening Balance 7,730,866 - - - - - 7,730,866 - L=}
Net ngw and further ending frepayments {7,730,866) - - - - - (7,730,866) - =
: Q
ECL Allowance - Closing Balznce - - - - - - - - )

40
N3




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency:Indian rupees)

Asat As at Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2618 April 0%, 2017
8 Investments
Investment in Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP - Curent Account - 2,281 -
Investment in Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP - Capital Account - 10 -
- 2,291 -
9 Other finanecial assets
Deposits- others 249,494 406,400 70,000
Margin placed with broker 42,598,646 279,741,365 39,802.00
Accrued interest on margin 761 1,811 15.00
42,848,901 280,149,576 109,817
E’J‘\J & N
\‘&,}I)\B
o
T M{J,, 73 ) 3)
x y:bj A



Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Coming:ed)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

10 Carreat tax assets (net)
Advance income taxes (net of provision lor tax})

11 Investment property

11A  Fair value of investment property:

Investment property*

* The above fair value falls within level 2 of fair valuation hierarchy

As at As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
3,963,655 11,867,491 509,690
3,963,655 11,867,491 509,690
257,050,781 228,349,681 228,349 681

257,050,781 228,349,681 228,349,681

As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
572,853,824 544,152,724 544,152,724




Edel Land Limited
Notes to financial statements

(Currency:Indian rupees)

12 _Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment

Otber intangible Assets

Particulars Building Land Fumiture and Fixtures Plant and Equiptment Vesscl Office equipment Computers Total Computer Software Total Tatal ]
Cost;

Asat April 1, 2017 195,508,628 41,051,869 28,937,091 3,962,802 6,964,064 24,316,280 926,599 301,667,433 12,096,352 12,096,352 313,763,785
Additions - - 2,195,707 536,35¢ « - 824,306 3,556,372 - 3,556,372
Disposals ) (764) (764) - (764)
a$ at March 31,2018 195,508.628 41,051,962 31,132,797 4,498,397 5,964,064 24,316,280 1,750,905 305,223.041 12,096,352 12,006 352 317,319,393
Additions - . 15,288 51,000 - 2,123,663 134,972 2,328,923 - 2,328,923
Disposals - - (27,738) (3.427) (33,164 - (33,164)
as at March 31, 2019 145,508,628 45,051,969 31,124,347 4,549,397 6,964,064 26,434,517 1.885,877 307.518,799 12,096,352 12,096,352 319,618,151
Depreciatin and Impairment:

Asat April 1, 2017 58,406,317 - 24,717,683 474,908 5,904,463 17,079,115 855,151 107,438,136 7,093,049 7,093,042 114,531,185
Impact on account of Merger B - 1,542,744 683,868 - (473,594) 691,741 2,444,760 - - 2,444,760
Deperciation/Amortisation for the year 6,855,091 - 1,359,903 604,593 222,882 1,583,634 124,605 10,750,708 3,187,715 3,187,715 13,938,423
Disposals - -

as at March 34, 2018 65,261,908 - 27,620,330 1,763,370 6,127,345 18,189,155 1,671,497 120,633,604 10,280,763 10,289,763 130,914,357
Deperciation/Amortisaticn for the year 6,512,336 - 1,044,826 501,918 176,000 6,248,386 74,151 4,558,118 1,302,784 1,302,784 15,860,902
Disposals - - -

as at March 31, 2019 TH774,244 - 28,665,156 2,265,288 6,303,345 24,438.041 1,745,648 135,191,722 11,583,547 11,583,547 144,775,269
Net Book Value

Asat April 01, 20{7 137,101,81) 41,051,969 4,219,408 3,487,893 £,059,601 7,237,166 71,448 194,229 295 5,003,303 5,003,303 199,232,599
As at March 31, 2018 130,246,721 41,051,969 3,512,467 2,735,027 836,719 6,127,126 79,408 184,589,437 1,815,589 1,815,589 186,405,025
As at March 31, 2619 123.734.385 41,051.969 2.45%.191 2.284.109 660.719 1.996.476 140,229 172.327,077 512,805 512,805 172,839,882




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees)

i3 Other non-financial assets
{(Unsccured Considered good, unless stated otherwise)
Input tax credit
Prepaid expenses
Vendor Advances
Advanees recoverable in cash or in kind or for value 1o be received
Others

As at As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
3,012,546 - -

292,834 315,526 208,399

1,278,975 4,472 654 [,337,035

4,131,209 - 104

- - 9,030,700

8,715,565 4,788,180 10,666,238




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

14 Trade Payables

Trade payables from non-related partics
Trade payables from related parties

As at As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
20,225,871 45,108,133 - 11,569,019
2,469,577 5,651,336 3,436,828
22,695,448 50,759,468 15,005,847




Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees)

15

16

17

Borrowings (other than debt securitics)

Short-term borrowings
Unsecured

Loan from related partics
Interest accrued and due on berrowings

Subordinated Liabilities

Preference Shares Capital - Subsidiaries
Other financial lizbilitics

Accrued salaries and bencfits
Retention money payable

As at As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017

606,556,574 534,187,736 126,631,542
6,225,453 - 1,021,966
612,782,027 534,187,736 127,653,508

- - 92,788,183

- - 92,788,183

63,122 163,122 2,476,944
5,364,375 5,434,212 5,364,841
5,427,497 5,597,334 7,841,785




Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupces)

i8

19

20

2]

Current tax liabilitics (net)

Provision for taxation {net of Advance tax and TDS)

Provisions

Provision for employce benefits
Gratuity
Compensated leave absences

Others

Deferred tax Liabilitics (net)

Deferred tax assets -
Investments and other financiai instruments
Unrealised loss on Derivatives
Employee benefit oblipations
Disallowances under scction 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Unused tax credit
MAT credit entitlement (non-current)

Deferred tax liabilitics

Property, plant and equipment and intangibles

Difference between book and tax depreciation {including intangibles)
Investments and other financial instruments

Unrealised Gain On Derivatives

Fair valuation of investments and stock-in-trade - gain in valuation
Others

Other non-financial liabilities

Advances from customers
Provision for Capex
Statutory dues

Others

As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
. - 97,248

- - 97,248

581,560 10,879 4,879
129,679 4,000 15,906
- - 9,011,337
710,639 14,879 9,032,622

- 217,675 -
184,766 3,916 2,381
6,070,607 6,070,607 6,070,607
6,255,373 6,292,199 6,072,988
9,492 841 10,706,875 807,213

- 829,983 -

- 4,029 -

- - 9,714,514
9,492,841 11,540,887 10,521,727
3,237,468 5,248,688 4,448,740
2,083,508 1,750,231 1,049,162

15,077,863 15,271,096 15,016,243
4,105,035 6,764,248 144,532
- - 36,149
21,266,406 23,785,575 16,246,086
v\“\
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Edel Land Umited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2618 As at March 31, 2018
No of shares Amount  No of shares Amount  No of shares Amount
22 Equity share capital
Anuthorised :
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 21,750,000 217,500,000 21,750,000 217,500,000 1,750,000 17,500,000
21,750,000 217,500,000 21,750,000 217,500,000 1,750,000 17,500,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
Equity Shares of Rs. [0 cach, fully paid-up 18,388,500 183,885,000 18,388,500 183,885,000 135,000 1,350,000
18,388,500 183,885,000 18,388,500 183,885,000 135,000 1,350,000

(The entire equity paid up capitai is held by Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, the holding company and its nominces)

a Moveutent in share capital ;
31 March 2019 31 Mareh 2018 31 March 2017
No of shares Amount  No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Jully poid
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 18,388,500 183,885,000 135,000 1,350,000 135000 1,350,000
Shares issued during the year - - 18,253,500 182,535,000 - -
Qutstanding at the end o the year 18,388,500 183,885,000 18,388,500 183,885,000 135,000 1,350,000

b Terms/rights attached 1o equity shares :

The Company has only one class of shares referred o as equity shares having a par value of Rs 10. Each holder of equity shares is enti
tiquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, afler distribution

distribution will be in proportion to the number of equily shares held by 1he shareholders

Shares held by holdingfultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/associntes
31 March 2019
No of shares

As at 31 March 2018

tled to one vote per share.In the event of
of all preferential amounts. The

As at 31 March 2017

Amount No of shares Amonnt No of shares Amount
Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 18.338,500 183,885,000 _ 18,388,500 183,885,000 135000 1,350,000
(Ineluding shares hefd by Nontinee) 18,388,500 183,885,000 18,388,500 183,385,000 135,000 1,350,000

31 March 2019

As at 31 March 2018

As at 31 March 2017

Moofshares o holding Neofshares % holding Noofshares % holding
Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 18,388,500 100.00% 18,388,500 100.00% 135,000 100.00%
(Incliding shares held by Nominee)
18,388,500 100.00% 18,388,500 100.00% 135,000 100.00%

Details of shares held by sharcholders holding more than 8% of the aggregate shares in the Company

31 March 2019

As at 31 March 2018

Asat 31 March 2017

Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid No of shares % holding Noofshares % holding No ofshares % holding
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 18,388,500 100.00% 18,388,500 100.00% 135,000 100.00%
(Including shares held by Nominee)

18,388,500 100.00% 13,388,500 100.00% 135,000 100.00%




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financis! statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees)

23 Other equity

Share pending allotment on account of merger
Opening Balance

Add : Additions during the year

Add : Dedecution During the year

Opening Balance
Add: Profit for the year
Add: Addition on account of Demerger during the year
Add / Less : Transaction with sharcholders in capacity as such
Add/ Less ; Impact on First time Adoption of Ind AS
Add: Other compreliensive income for the year

Amount available for appropriation

Asat Asat Asat
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018 March 3t, 2017
Amount Amount Amaount
- 181,035,000 -
- - 181,035,000
- 181,035,600
- B 181,035,000
(23,187,361) 441,218 15,728,131
(292,435,988) (2,047,726) (33,654,541)
- - ([3,844,189)
- (21,581,967 68,385,618
- 1,922 (36,173,801}
(17,020} (1,308) -
(315,641,878) (23,187,861) 441,218
{315,641,878) {23,187.861) 441,218
(315,641.878) (23,187,861) 181,476,218
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Notes to the fi

Edel Land Limited

ents {C

(Currency : Indign rupecs)

For the period ended March 31. 2019 For the period ended March 31,2018
On Financial On Financiat Interest Income on | Tota) On Financial On Financial Interest Incomnc on | Total
Assets measured Assets Financial Assets Assels measured | Assets Financial Asscts
at fir value neasurgd at classified at fair at fir value measured at classified at fair
through QOCI Amaortised Cost value through OCI Amortised Cost |value
through prafit or through prefit or
Interest Encame loss loss
Interest on Loans - -
Interest income from invesinicnts - .
Interest on deposits with Banks - 4,888 - 4,888 N 11,085 - 11,055
Other intercst Income - 6,688.30? - 6,688,301 - 7,200,182 - 7.200.182
Total - £.693,189 - 6,693,189 - 7,211,237 . 7.211,237
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

25

26

27

(A)
(i

(i)
(B}

28

29

Dividend Income

Dividend on stock in trade

Fee income

Advisory and other fees

Net gain on fair value changes

Net gain/ (Ioss) on financial instruments at fairvalue through profit or loss

On trading portfolio

Investments

Derivatives financial instrument
- Others
On financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or
loss

Share of (loss)/profit in partnership firm

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes (A+B)
Fair value changes:

- Realised

- Unrealised

Total Net gainfloss on fair value changes

Other operating revenue

Income from Training Centre {Fountain head)

Other income
Sundary balance written off
Miscellaneous income

for the period ended  for the year ended

March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
131,578 181,055
131,578 181,055

- 16,684,932

- 16,684,932
(73,512,511) 17,887,754
(94,782,194) 84,036,794
(2,672) 2,280
(168,297,377) 101,926,828
(168,281,882) 101,911,332
(15,496) 15,496
(168,297,377) 101,926,828
38,731,878 33,871,649
38,731,878 33,871,649
501,996 850,000
122,082 2,809
624,078 852,800




Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currcnc! : Indian rypees)

3¢

For the period ended March 31, 2019 For the period ended March 31, 2018

On Financial On Financial Total On Financial On Finangcial Total

liabilities liabilities linhilitics linbilities

measured at fair  [messured at measured at fair measured at

value through Amortised valuce through Amortised
Finance costs rofit or loss Cost profit or loss Cost
interest on deposits - -
Interest on borrowings 53,067,266 53,067,266 41,076,945 41,076,945
Interest on subordinated labilities - - 10,629,850 1,629,850
Other interest expense 156,037 156,037 6,508 6,508
Total - 53,223,303 33,223,303 - 51,713,303 51,713,303
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Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian Tupees) for the period ended  for the year ended

March 31, 2019 31 March 2018
31  Employee benefit expenses
Salarics and wages 5,342,068 5,784,585
Contribution to provident and other funds 281,002 190,866
Staff welfare expenses 366,168 23,890
5,989,238 5,999,341
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{(Currency : Indian rupees)

32

Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion
Auditors' remuneration
Commission and brokerage
Communication

Legal and professional fees
Printing and stationery

Rates and taxes

Rent

Repairs and maintenance
Electricity charges

Foreign exchange loss (net)
Computer expenses

Computer software

Ciearing & custodian charges

Loss on sale of of fixed assets
Membership and subscription
Office expenses

ROC Expenses

Securities transaction tax

Seminar & Conference

Goods & Service tax expenses
Stamp duty

Stock exchange expenses
Transportation Charges

Travelling and conveyance

Vault Charges

Training Centre Expenses (Fountain head)
Housekeeping and security charges

Auditors' remuneration:
As Auditors
For Reimbursement of expenses

for the period ended  for the vear ended

March 31, 2019 31 March 2018
250,000 24,373
250,600 682,927
209,588 -
190,780 97,606

1,402,154 2,165,514
13,104 4,124
137,431 64,940
675,823 422,809
562,575 593,218
8,210,091 8,143,791
- 2
169,318 64,194
136,338 24,671
212,400 305,450
18,093 “n
885 7
5,090,040 1,040,698
- 26,600
15,120,529 9,927,655
27,000 16,213
804,351 3,902,851
10,131,251 23,582,334
10,000 8,276
- 70
168,118 123,465
56,374 96,454
47,006,473 38,409,049
795,883 597,283
91,649,199 90,324,527
250,600 640,290
- 42,637
e ——
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements
(Currency : Indian rupees)
33 Related Parties

In accordance with Accounting Standard 18 on Related party transactions notified under section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

i. List of related parties and relationship:

Relationship Name of related parties
Holding Company Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
Fellow Subsidiaries Edelweiss Securities Limited

(with whom transactions have taken place) Edelweiss Broking Limited
Edelweiss Business Services Limited {Merged with Edelweiss Rural &
Corporate Services Limited )
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss
Commodities Services Ltd)

Eternity Business Centre Limited {Merged with Ecap Equities Limited )

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Auris Corporate Centre Limited (Merged with Ecap Equities Limited )
Buriington Business Solutions Limited (Merged with Ecap Equities Limited)
EC Commodity Limited

ECL Finance Limited

Ecap Equities Limited

Partenership Firm Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP
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Edel Land Limited

(Currency : Indian rupees)

33  Related Parties

Transactions with related parties :

sr' Nature of Transaction Related Party Name 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(13
Capital account transactions
! ?wcslment/ (Retierment) in Partnership Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP (10) 10
irm
2 |Short term loans taken from ECap Equities Limited 618,510,600 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (Formerly 201,081,044 4,430,509,396
Edelweiss Commodities Services Lid)
3 |Short term loan repaid to ECap Equities Limited 12,751,737 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (Formerly 734,470,469 4,022,953,201
Edelweiss Commodities Services Lid)
4 |Margin placed with Edelweiss Securities Limited 1,166,270 3,333,915
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 1,909,332 297,754,484
EC Commodity Limited 2,610,008 1,500,000
5 |Margin withdrawn from Edelweiss Securities Limited 1,615,826 2,302,233
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 239,998,444 17,688,650
EC Commodity Limited 2,610,008 1,500,000
Current account transactions
6 |Interest expense on loan from ECap Equities Limited 13,081,911 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (Formerly 39,985,355 41,076,945
Edelweiss Commodities Services Ltd)
7 |Interest received on margin placed with Edelweiss Securities Limited 41,250 37,758
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 6,605,614 7,146,315
EC Commodity Limited 41,437 16,109
8§ [Cost Reimbursement Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 153,371 11,176
Edclweiss Business Services Limited (Merged with Edelweiss 5,065,825 49,308
Rural & Corporate Services Limited )
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Serviges Limited (Formerly 684,266 3,000
Edelweiss Commodities Services Ltd)
Edelweiss Broking Limited 148,388 -
9 |Reimbursement paid to Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (Formerly 135,433 521,658
Edelweiss Commodities Services Ltd)
Eternity Business Centre Limited {Merged with Ecap Equities - 258
Limited )
ECL Finance Limited - 45
Edelweiss Broking Limited - 32,911
Burlington Business Soiutions Limited (Merged with Ecap - 637
Equities Limited)
Auris Corporate Centre Limited (Merged with Ecap Equities - 36
Limited )
Edelweiss Finaneial Services Limited 85,370 -
10 [Processing Fees paid to Edelweiss Business Services Limited {Merged with Edelweiss - 848,255
Rural & Corporate Services Limited )
11 [Clearing charges Paid Edelweiss Securities Limited - 305,450
Edeiweiss Custodial Services Limited I 212,400 -
SR E DR
12 [Share of profit /(Loss) in partnership firm //3\ il 2:672)
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP/, Q:;/f
13 {Income from Training Center Edelweiss Tokio Life [nsurance Company L%t(ﬁ‘t’n{i MUMBE
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Edel Land Limited

(Currency :

Indian rupees)

33 Related Parties

Transactions with related parties :

Balances with related partics

14 |Short term borrowings ECap Equities Limited 605,758,263 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (Formerly 798,311 334,187,738
Edelweiss Commodities Services Ltd)

15 |Trade Payables Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 152,271 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (Formerly 735,483 -
Edelweiss Commodities Services Ltd)
Edelweiss Broking Limited 105,785 37,225
Edelweiss Business Services Limited (Merged with Edeiweiss 1,476,038 438,465
Rural & Corporate Services Limited )
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited - 5,175,646

16 [Trade Receivables Edelweiss Securities Limited 38,220,055 35,961,634
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 66,699 432,300
Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited 381,000 -
Edelweiss Tokic Life insurance Company Limited 3,905,624 -

17 |Margin Money receivable Edelweiss Securities Limited 621,922 1,071,478
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 41,976,723 280,065,834

18 {Nomination deposits - Payables Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 160,000 100,000

19 {Interest accrued and due on borrowings ECap Equities Limited 6,218,696 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (Formerly 6,757 -
Edelweiss Commaodities Services Ltd)

20 | Investments in partnership firims Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP - 10

21 [Current Investment Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP - 2,280

22 |Accreed interest on margin Edelweiss Securities Limited 761 i,811

23 | Advances recoverable in cash or in kind Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited 4,131,209 -

Note :

Loun given/taken to/from parties and margin money

incremental amount given/taken and placed / refund received during the reporting period,

placed / refund received with/ from related parties are disclosed based on the maximum



Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees)

34. Segment reporting

FY 2018-19

The Company’s business is organised and management reviews the perfermance based on the business segments as mentioned
below:

Segment Activifies covered

Income from treasury operations, Income from investments, dividend

Capital based business .
income

Income from Training

Training and Leadership centre
centre

Agency business Advisory services

Income for each segment has been specifically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabilities are either specifically identified wilh
individual segments or have been allocated to segments on a systematic basis. Based on such allocations, segment disclosures

relating to revenue, results, assets and liabilities have been prepared.

Since the business operations of the Company are primarily concentrated in India, the Company is considered to operate only in the

domestic segment and therefore there is no reportable geographic segment.

The following table gives information as required under the Accounting Standard -17 on Segment Reporting

For the Year Ended

Particulars 31 March 2019

For the Year Ended

31 March 2018

i Segment Revenue

a) Capital based business (161,477,499) 109,308,065
b) Training and Leadership centre (Fountain Head) 38,736,766 33,882,704
¢} Agency Business - 16,684,932
d) Unallocated 624,078 852,809
Total {122,116,655) 160,728,510
Less : Inter Segment Revenue - -
Total Income (122,116,655) 160,728,510
II [Segment Results

a) Capital based business (233,983,973) 38,449,242
b} Training and Leadership centre (Fountain Head) (55,479,402} (57,152,501)
¢} Agency Business - 16,603,366
d) Unallocated 624,079 852,809
Total (288,839,296) (1,247,084)
{Loss)/Profit before taxation {288,839,296) (1,247,084)
Less : Provision for taxation - -
Add : MAT availed 5,602,934 -
Less: Deffered Tax (2,005,242) 792,585
(Loss)/Profit after taxation (292,436,988) (2,039,669)
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Edel Land Limited

Notes to the financial statements

(Currency : Indian rupees)

3d. Segment reporting (Continued)

As at Asat
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
III  |Segment Assets
a) Capital based business 343,765,303 557,231,930
b} Training and Leadership centre (Fountain Head) 186,633,645 196,865,154
¢) Agency Business - 19,688,220
d) Unallocated 3,963,659 11,867,494
Total 534,362,607 785,652,798
IV |Segment Liabilities
a) Capital based business 502,075,676 561,609,389
b) Training and Leadership centre (Fountain Head) 160,806,345 55,072,686
c) Agency Business - 3,024,392
d) Unallocated 3,237,464 5,248,692
Total 666,119,485 624,955,659
V  |Capital Expenditure Including Capital Waork-In-Progress )
a) Capital based business - -
b) Training and Leadership centre (Fountain Head) 2,328,923 3,556,372
¢) Agency Business - -
d) Unallocated 28,701,100 -
Total 31,030,023 3,556,372
VI |Depreciation and Amortisation
a) Capital based business 1,335,426 3,215,806
b) Training and Leadership centre (Fountain Head) 14,525,476 10,722,617
¢) Agency Business - -
d) Unallocated - -
Total 15,860,902 13,938,423
VI |Significant Non-Cash Expenses Other than Depreciation and
Amortisation
a) Capital based business 291,760 7,262
b) Agency Business - 1,109
¢) Training and Leadership centre (Fountain Head) 33,631 -
Total 325,391 8,371




Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continucd)
(Currency : Indian rupees)

35 Employee Benefits
A) Defined contribution plan (Provident fund):

Amount of Rs.280,678/- (Previous year: Rs.192,539/-) is recognised as expenses and included in

profit and loss.

b) Defined benefit plan - Gratuity

The following tables summarize the components of the net employee benefit expenses tecognized in the profit and loss account
amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the Gratuity benelit plan,

Reconciliation of Defined Bencfit Obligation (DBO)

“Employee benefit expenses™ ~ note 31 in the statement of

March 31,2019 March 31,2018 Mareh 31,2017
Present Value of DBO at Start of the yegr 11,660 5,000 196,000
Service Cost -
a. Current Service Cost 137,000 4,000 2,000
b.Past Service Cost - - -
¢.Loss/(Gain) from Settlement - - -
Interest Cost 29,000 - 13.000
Benefits Paid - - -
Re-measurements - - -
a.Actearial Lass/(Gain) from changes in demographic assumptions - - -
b.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from changed in financials assumptions 7,000 - -
¢.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from experience over Jast past year 16,000 2000 (185.000)
Effect of acquisition / (divestiture) - - -
Changes in foreign exchange rate - - -
Transfer In / (Qut) 381,000 - (21,000)
Present Value of DBO at end of the year 581,000 11,000 5000

Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets

March 31,2019

March 31,2018

March 31,2017

Fair Value of Plan Asscts at start of the year

Contributions by Employer

Benefits Pajd

Interest Income Plan Assets

Re-measurements

net defind benefit liability / {assel)

Return on plan assets excluding amount including in net interest on the

Effect of acquisition / {divestiture)

Changes in foreign exchange rate

Fair Valuc of Plan Assets at end of the year

Actual Return on Plan Assets

Expected Emplover Contributions for the coming vear
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
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35 Employec Benefits

Expenses recongnised in the Profit and Loss Account

March 31,2019 March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Service Cost

a.Current Service Cost 137,000 4,000 2,000
b.Past Service Cost - - -
¢.Loss/{Gain) from Settlement - - -
Net interest on net defind benefit liability / (asset) 29.000 - 13,000
Changes in foreign exchange rate - -
Employer Expenses 166,000 4,000 15,000

Net Liability / (Asset) recognised in the Balance sheet

March 31,2019 March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Present Value of DOB 581,000 11,000 5,000
Fair Value of Plan Assets - - -
Liability / (Asset) recongised in the Balance Sheet 581,000 [ 1,000 5,000
Funded Status [Surplus/ (Deficit)] {581,000) (11,0600) (5,000)
Of which,Short term Liability 103,000 - -
Expericnce Adjustinent on Plan Liabilities:{Gain)/Loss 16,000 2,000 (185,000)

Percentage Break-down of Total Plan Assets

March 31,2019 March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Eguity instruments 0% 0% 0%
Debt instruments 0% 0% 0%
Real estate 0% 0% 0%
Derivatives 0% 0% 0%
Investment Funds with Insurance Company 0% 0% 0%
Of which, Unit Linked 0% 0% 0%
Of which, Traditional/ Non-Unit Linked 0% 0% 0%
Assct-backed securities 0% 0% 0%
Structured debt 0% 0% 0%
Cash and cash equivalents 0% 0% 0%
Totat 4% 0% 0%

Actuarial assumptions:

March 31,2019 | March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Salary Growth Rale {% p.a) 7% p.a T%p.a 7% p.a
Discount Rate (% p.a) 7% pa 73%pa 6.8% p.a
Withdrawal Rate (% p.a)
Senior 13% p.a [3%pa 13%p.a
Middle 8% pa [8% p.a 18% p.a
Junior 25%pa 25%pa 25%p.a
Mortality Rate TALM 2012-14 TALM 2006-08 IALM 2006-08
(Ultimate) (Ultimate) {Ultimate)
Interest Rate on Net DBO / (Asset) (%) 7.3% p.a 6.8% p.a 7.4%p.a
Expected weighted average remaining working life (years) 4 Years 3 Years 3 Years
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35 Employece Benefits

Movement in Other Comprehensive Incone

March 31,2019
NIL*

March 31,2018
NIL*

March 31,2017
NIL*

Balance at start of year (Loss) Gain

Re-measurements on DBO

a.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from changes in deinographic assumptions -
b.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from changed in financials assumptions {7,000 - -
c.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from experience over last past year {16,000} {2,000) 185,000
Re-measurements on Plan Assets - - -
Return on plan assels excluding amount including in net interest on the - - -
net defind benefit liability / {asset)
Balance at end of year (Loss) Gain

£23,000) (2,000) 185,000

* Ind AS 19 is being adopted from FY 2018-19 and date of ransition being April 1, 2018, so prior years disclousers are for comparative purposes only

Senitivity Analysis

DOB increases / (decreases ) by Mareh 31,2019 March 31,2018 March 31,2017

1 % Increase in Salary Growth Raie 30,000 1,000] Negligible Change
I % Decrease in Salary Growth Rate {(28,000) (1,000} Negligible Changel
1 % Increase in Discount Rate {28,000) (1,000)] Negligible Change
1 % Decrease in Discount Rate 30,000 1,000] Negligible Change
[ % Increase in Withdrawal Rate (3.000Y; Negligible Change Negligible Change
1 % Deerease in Withdrawal Rate 3.000]| Negligible Change Negligible Change
Mortality (Increase in expected lifetime by [ year} Negligible Change| Negligible Change| Negligible Change
Montality {Increase in expected lifetine by 3 year) Negligible Change Negligible Change Negligible Chanée

Note: The sensitivity is performed on the DBO at the respective vaiuation date by modifying one parameter w
parameters constant there are no changes from the previous period to the methods and assumptions un

Movement in Surplus / (Deficit)

hilst retaining other
derlying the sensitivity analyses

March 31,2019 March 31,2018 March 31 ,2017
Surplus / (Deficit) at start of year (11,000 (5.000) (196,000)
Net (Acquisition) / Divestiture - - -
Net Tranfer {(In)/ Out (381,000) - 21,000
Movement during the year - - -
Current Service Cost (137,000) (4,000) {2,000)
Past Service Cost - - -
Net Interest on net DBO (29,600 - (13,000)
Changes in foreign exchange rate - - -
Re-measurements (23,000) (2,000 185,000
Contributions / Benefils - - -
Surplus / (Deficit) at end of year (581,000} (11,000) {5,000y
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

36. Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company with
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period adjusted for assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Net Profit attributable to Equity holders of the Company - A (292,436,988) (2,047,726)
Weighted average Number of Shares
- Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 18,388,500 135,000
~ Number of equity shares issued during the year 18,388.500 18,253,500
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 36,777,000 18,388,500
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (based on the
date of issue of shares) - B 18,388,500 12,189,111
Basic and diluted earnings per share {in rupees) (A/B) (15.90) 0.17

The basic and diluted earnings per share are the same as there are no dilutive/ potential equity shares issued or outstanding as at
37. Capital Commitment, Contingent Liability & Litigations:
The company has no capital commitments and contingent liabilities as at the balance sheet date(Previous year Rs. Nil}

The Company does not have any pending litigations as at balance sheet date
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{(Currency : Indian rupees)

38.01 The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance sheet and changes recorded in the Income tax expense:
w Opening deferred | Moverment for the ! | u
tax asset/ Recognised in Recognised in other [ Total movement Closing deferred tax
(liability) as per _ profit or loss comprehensive income asset / (liability) as per
Ind AS Ind AS

Deferred taxes in relation to:

Property, Plant and Equipment (10,706,875) 1,214,036 - 1,214,036 (9:492,841)

Stock-in-trade (4,029 4,029 - 4,029 -

Employee benefits obligations 3,915 174,870 5,980 180,850 184,766

Fair valuation of Derivatives (612,307} 612,307 - 612,307 (0.29)

Unused tax credits (including but not limited to Minimum 6,070,607 - - - 6,070,607

Alternate Tax credit)

Others - - - - -

Total (5,248,688) 2,005,242 5,980 2,011,222 (3,237,469)

B Opening deferred _l Movement for the period (2017-18)
tax asset/ Recognised in Recognised in other Total movement |Closing deferred tax
(liability) as per {profit or loss comprehensive income asset / (liability) as per
Ind AS Ind AS
Deferred taxes in relation to: i
Property, Plant and Equipment (807,213) (9,899,662) - (9,899,662) (10,706,875)
Stock-in-trade - {4,029) - (4,029) (4,029}
Employee benefits obligations 2,381 842 692 1,534 3,915
Fair valuation of Derivatives - (612,307) - (612,307) (612,307)
Unused tax credits (including but not limited to Minimum 6,070,607 - - - 6,070,607
Alternate Tax credit)
Others (9,714,514) 9,714,514 - 9,714,514 -
Total {4,448,740) (800,642) 692 (799,950) (5,248,688)
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees)
38.02 Jncome Tax Disclosure

The components of income tax expense for the

years ended 31 March 2019 and 2018 are:

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Current tax - R
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years 5,602,934 -
Deferred tax relating lo origination and reversal of temporary differences (2.005,242) 800,642
Total tax charge 3,597.692 800,642
Current tax (including adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years ) 5,602,934 -
Deferred tax {2,005,242) 800,642
Reconciliation of total tax charge

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Accounting profit before tax as per financial statements (288,839,296) (1,247,084)
Tax rate (in percentage) 26.00% 26.00%
Income tax expense calculated based on this tax rate (75,098,217) (324,242)
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years 5,602,934 -
Effect of income not subject to tax;

Effect of non-recognition of deferred tax asset on current-period losses 75,098,217 324,242
Others (2,005,242) 800,642
Tax charge for the year recorded in P&L 3,597,692 800,642
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Notes to the financial statemients (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

39 Earnings and expenditure in foreign currency
The Company did not have any earnings or expenditure in foreign currency during the year (previous year Rs. Nil}.

40 Details of dues to micro and small enierprises
Trade Payables includes Rs, Nil (previous year: Rs. Nil) payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. No interest has been paid / is payable by the Company during the year to “Suppliers” registered
under this act. The aforementioned is based on the responses received by the Company to its inquiries with suppliers with regard to

applicability under the said act.

41 Cost Sharing

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, bein
fees, rent, electricity charges etc, which is
other companies, actual identifications etc. Accordingly, and as identified by the management, the expenditure heads in note 29
include reimbursements paid based on the management's best estimate,
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
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42 Scheme of Arrangement (Demerger):
Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (*the Scheme™) under Sections 391 to 394 and Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013 sanctioned by the National
Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Beach vide its order dated 25 July 2017 (“(he Order™), Bdelweiss Finance & Investments Limited {"The Demerged Company™ or
iy "The Transferor Company™), has demerged the Lending and Investment Business to Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited (formerly known as Arem Investments
Private Limited) {“First Resulting Company” or “EW Finvest™ , which is another NBFC engaged in the business of lending and investments, and the Training
Centre Business to Edel Land Limited (“Second Resulting Company™ or “ELL”) which endertakes real estate activities with effect from | April 2016 (“the

it} In accordance with the Scheme:

On the Scheme becoming effective with effect from the Appointed date, the Company has taken over all the assets aggregating Rs.221,139,137 and liabilities
aggregating to Rs,40,104,137 as appearing in the books of Transferor Company refated to business of training ccatre at its respective book value as on Appointed
Date. Net asset acquired include,

a) |Asset/Liabilitics received under the Scheme Amount
Assets
Fixed assets- Property, plant and equipment 206,310,518
Investiments -
Deferred Tax (1,414,332)
Loans and Advances 1,004,279
Cash and Cash Equivalents 50,000
Other Current Assets and Trade Receivables 15,128,672
Total Assets (A) 221,139,137
Liabilities
Provisions 10,291,134
Trade Payables 7,278,453
Other current labilities 22,534,546
Total Liabilitics (B) 40,104,137
Net assets transferred (A-B) 181,035,000

The Scheme of arrangement is a tax neutral demerger per the provisions of Scetion 2{19AA) of the Income Tax Acl, 1961 and accordingly, the asscts and Labilitics
as on appointed date were transferred at cost. The Company has issued 18,103,500 cquity shares of Rs.10 each al par aggregating to Rs. 181,035,000 to Edelweiss
Financial Services Limited the 100% sharchotder of Edelweiss Finance & Investment Limited in settlemeny of the purchase consideration for the training centre
business acquired.
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
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43 Capital Management

Company objectives when managing capital, are to (a) maximise shareholder value and provide benefits to other stakeholders and (b)
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

For the purposes of the Company’s capital manageinent, capital includes issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders.

Company monitors capital using debt-equity ratio, which is total debt less investments divided by total equity

Particulars As at 3lstlAs at  3lst|As at 1st April
March 2019 |March 2018 {2017

Total Debt (Bank and Other Borrowings) 612,782,027 534,187,736 220,441,691

Equity 183,885,000] 183,885,000 1,350,000

Net Debt to Equity 3.33 2.91 163.29
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44 traciual maturlty anafyaly

A abyih of fan-de - clat li ug by

The table bolow summarises the maturity profite of the undiscounted cash flows. of the Groug's non-derivative financial iabllities as at 31 March,

Ropaymanite which aro subjaci 1o netica ora rested a3 if natice wora lo bo glvon imimediately. Howaver, tha Group expects that Iha

will not raquest

o Lha eatliozl date il could be requirod e pay.

Aat3iMacholy o 11024 duys 15 dapsto Irmonth T3 month to 2 menths | 3months 3 monitks ta & monih]6 menthe 1o Tysar [1yearto Syears

Trade payables 20225471 -~

|Trade payables - Group 2,488,577 T N

Borrowings -

Botegwing {other than debt securities) - Group 812,767,027 i }

Other fnanclal Uabilities 53,122

Total undiscountad nun-derhvathva finenclal fabWiiag 15,314,726 | -] 20,225,671 | 5

3 47 31 March 3010 1to 13 days 15 duyi v Lmonth __[1 manthto 2 monthy 12 montin 12.3 memhy |

Trade payables 45,108,133

Fratie payabies - Groun 5881309 1 I - T SRs A |
Borrawinge . o
Borrowings « Graup - 534,182,736 . o I T e B 3 6
Other financtal Habllitfes l 183,122 54343121 T 5.507,230 |
Totel undiscounted non-darivativa finaneial linbllittas. [ 540,002,194 | - 45,108,123 -] - 5434, 212 -t - N 5904,5“.53_4
As at 1 Aprli 2037 jia, 3L Mar-2017) ) 15 daysto Lmonth _ 1 month 1o 2 months_JZmanthe fa3 manths [T months 10 ¢ menths e
Trade payables 11,560,019 BTy
[Trade pavables - Group 2,436,828 | T N B - - T 3,430 828
Borrowings - A T
Borrowlng - Group, 127,653,508 - TR 53,508
Subordinated finanela] {labllities - Groun - 83788.183 | 02,788,181
|Dther financiaf labiltigs 2,476.044 ] - o T Zarenai
Other financlal nbilitles - Group £,304,841 64,841

|Total undiscountsd non-darkvative financial lzbiiltias

B. ehyal; -dazlyathve clalagsats eln)j

The table below summarlses the maturity profile of the undlscauy

m 133,567,281 |

11,660,019 | -

5.384 841

02,780,183

ntyy 1

ted cash flows of the Group's non-desfvathve Tnancial assets ax at 31 Mareh,

A3 ut 31 March 2019 110 14 days 15dayitad onth [ Lmonth to Zmonths |2 ma A manthy 19 6 tmonths ta L yaar

ICash and cash equivalant 2,331,788

|ather bank batanczes

Stock-In-trade -

Trade recevabies 3995734

Trade Recetyables - Group B5m.378 o _ 7 -

Qther financlal assets 42,778,801 70,000

Total 87,854,048 3,882,734 | -] - . M

A8 2L 31 Mateh 2018 15daystoImonth [t month to Zavenths 12 manths to 3 months 3 months to & mont

Cash and cash equivalent

|ather bank balances ]

Stock-in-trade 547,454

Trade recelvables 24,201,040 B

Trade Recalvibles - Group ITAB5ATE | o e

Inyestments - Group 22 . . 1

Other financlat agsets 260,079,578 5000

Em R 320,621,114 | 20.201.040 - LR - - 131,053 |

{As at 1 Aprif 2017 {La. 31-Mar-2017} 1to 14 days 15daysto 1 month i1.menth to ;umumht

Cash and eash equivalant T.o2d.801

other bank batances - ———

Trade recelvables 2,250,024

Teade Recelvables - Group 26,278

Loans 7,730,850 7,730,880

Gther financial assets 30817 | A - T 0000 | T

Totsl 17,657,788 - - - - -+ __70.000 ] 54,242 - 17,182,590
C. sturity ktiebysls for derhvathes;

At at 33 Merch 2018 1tatddays  [1Sdayito 1 month Emanth 1a 2months [z manths to 3 mantht 1yaarto 3yen T

Cther nat settled derivatives (ather than those entered into far {4.072,7¢8) (4.072,7e5)

trading purpases|

Total - 4,072,766} - - - + - - - (4.072,768)
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Sensitivity analysis

{i) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument

arise majorly on account of foreign currency borrowings.
The table below indicates the currencies to which the Group had significant exposure zt the end of the reported periods, The analysis calculates

the effect of 2 reasonably possible rmovement of the currency rate against the INR
and loss {due to the fair value of currency sensitive non

currency swaps and forward foreign exchange contracts used as cash flow hedges).

fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk

(alt other variables being constant) on the statement of profit
—trading monetary assets and liabilities} and equity {due to the change in fair value of

2018-19
! I
increase in Effect on profit Decrease in Effect on profit
[Currency currency rate (%) |befaore tax :Effect on Equity |currency rate (%) before tax Effect on Equity
lusD 5 - - 5 - -
2017-18
Increase in effect on profit Decrease in Effect on profit
Currency currency rate {%} |before tax Effect on Equity |currency rate {%) before tax Mmm.mnﬁ on Equity |
{USD 5 {1,440,138) 5 1,440,138 |

(i) Equity price risk

Equity price risk 1s the risk that the fair value or future eash flows of a fin

individual investment in equity share prices.

ancial instrument will fluctuate because of ¢changes in the leve] of

—

2018-19

Impact on Increase in equity {Effect on profit Effect on Equity Decrease inequity [Effect on profit |Effect on Equity
price (%) before tax price [%} before tax
Derivatives 5 - - 5 - -
Others i 5 5
2017-18
Impact on Increase in equity [Effect on profit |Effect on Equity  Decrease in equity |Effect on profit |Effect on Equity
price (%) befora tax price (%4} before tax
Derivatives 5 {70,701) - 5 70,701 -
Others 5 28,373 - S {28,373) -
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{Currency ; indiar nupess)

Total Market risk exposure

[ ] 31°Mar-15 31 Mar-18 ] 1Apr-17 i
iParticulays { Carrylng Traded risk ; Non-traded risk Carrying ampunt Traded risk | Non-traded risk i Carrying amount Traded risk | Wan-traded risk X
|assets | | ; | ; |
Cash znd cash ¢ _ ¢
equivalent and other ] i : |
ibank balances 2,377,711+ 2,377,711 11,567,438 11,567,436 7.079.043 7,079,043 !
Berivstive financial instruments - ‘ 1,285,213 1,289,213 m - L
Stock-in-trade - 567,454 567,454 - \_
loans - ﬁ - i 7,730,866 7,730,866 ;
Trade Receivables - Group 42,573,378 | 47,573,378 37,465,412 . 37465412 | 26,278 26,278
Trade receivables 3,992,734 _ 3,852,734 23,20%,040 23,201,040 ¢ 2,236,024 2,236,024
Investments - Group - - 2,201 2,291 | -

‘Total 48,943,823 4E,943,823 74,092,845 1,856,667 72,236,179 ¢ 17,072,21% 17,072,211

_

Uability

Borrowing {other than debt

securities) - Group 612,782,027 612,782,027 §34,187,736 534,187,736 127,653,508 127,653,508
Derivative financial instruments - 5.361,979 5,361,979 -

Subordinated liabilities - Group - - 92,788,183 92,788,183
Trade payables 20,225,871 20,225,871 45,108,133 45,108,133 11,569,019 11,569,018
Trade payables - Group 2,469,577 2,469,577 5,651,336 5,851,336 3,436,828 3,436,828
;Total | 635,477,475 635,477,475 590,309,183 | 5,361,979 584,947,204 235,447,538 235,447,538 |
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47  Fair Values of Einancial Instruments

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

31March2019
Particulars Level 1 Total T
Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis D
Stock-in-trade I
Equity instruments I .
Total stock-in-trade . ” T :7 T "-—“j* i
Total financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis o o _ﬂ j;_ 7 _ ; T
] L o 3_:_[ Iylarch 2018 T
Particulars level 1 ¥ o Tl'otal - T
Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis T T T
Derivative financial instruments (assets): - T |
Exchange-traded derivatives 1,289,213 o 11_2_85 Eﬁn
Total derivative financial instruments {assets) 1,289,213 : LM B 1, 289 213
Stock-in-trade | “__: ii mmmmm
Equity instruments 567454 567,454
Total stock-in-trade i 567,454 e 567, 454L
@al financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis 1,856,6&3_?_w o m_g 1 856?(?_,
[ 31March2018 ]
Particulars Level 1 | Total w;, o j:
Liability measured at fair value on a recurring basis 1 o ]
Derivative financial instruments {fiability): _: __:_m;w__ h 77u Mg _W im ]
Exchange-traded derivatives . 5,404, 04,084 7 - _ “S 454 084
Total derivative financial instruments (liability) 5, _4_0f} mq% i 7 5_304_(585
Stock-in-trade e N
Equity instruments S S
Total stock-in-trade i ————— i ; )
Total financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis __ .. 5404084 | :,,W__ _*510498_7 |
T
Particulars levelt " [otal -
Assets measured at fair value on a recurringbasis | : N
Derivative financial instruments {assets): o 1 o A_ _:_
Exchange-traded derivatives R N _ ]
Total derivative financial instruments {assets) - o ,W_ji_,
Stock-in-trade L i
Equity instruments N
Total stock-in-trade i o N
Total financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis - B o -
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Edel Land Limited
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupeces)

Previous year comparatives

Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current year classification.

As per our report of even date attached.

For Dhiraj & Dheeraj For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firms' Registration No. 102454W
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Piyﬁsh Patni Deepak Puligadda Sanjeet Rastogi
Partner Executive Director Director
Membership No: 143869 DIN: 06459046 DIN: 00254303
’@Pyﬂ‘f//d/‘/ Amar Nighawan
2
Manoj Thapliyal Aman Nijhawan
Chief Financial officer Company Secretary

Mumbai May 10, 2019




